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Thank you for your information request of 21 November 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

What is the total sum of fees paid to consultancy firm "Blue Sail" in connection with studies
and recommendations for Aberdeen events planning?

ACC can’t find any record of fees being paid to ‘Blue Sail’ for studies and recommendations for
Aberdeen events planning.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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